Renewal Process Guide Velocity

Small Commercial Risk N

Small Commercial policies that renew require a review of the renewal offer to finalize the policy.
Use this quide to walk through the renewal process in our new platform.

Notification

A task will be generated for the producer 35 days prior to the expiration of the active policy to
work the renewal. To review the renewal offer, Work the task by clicking the right arrow = on the
far-right side of the task.
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If the producer set up an email subscription, an email with the task will also be sent. Please refer
to the servicing guide on how to set up my subscriptions.

From: Velocity Risk Administrator
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 1:32 AM
To:

Subject: Task Notifications

Hello,

The following changes to vour Inbox have occurred:

« Task Renewal guote is ready to review for Policy 2021-905449 For Samyun LLC has been assigned to G2A1P6

Your new Inbox is:

Work
Required

Priority Owner Status Work Date Description

1 G2A1P6 Open 08/01/2022 Yes Renewal quote is ready to review for Policy 2021-205449 For Samyun LLC

Renewal Transaction

The active policy term will open on the History page. Click the renewal Application Number on
the Open Transaction section to open the renewal offer.
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Renewal Application

After taking ownership of the renewal transaction, review the application and make any desired
changes or updates to the property or coverages. The workflow is the same as a new business
transaction. Click Continue to finalize the renewal application.
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If an underwriting referral is triggered, follow the same process as new business by submitting
the application to underwriting to review. Click Issue Renewal Business to finalize the renewal
application, bind and generate the renewal policy.
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Search O AP-00016019 2023-001995 Test FL Small Commercial Property ~ CPP 05/30/2024 - 05/30/2025 InProcess  $63,837.00 05/30/2024
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Inspection Contact

Phone Number* (555) 555-5555

Email Address* [ noemail@test.com |
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Renewal Policy

The renewal policy will be created and a status of Future will display if processed prior to 30
days before the expiration of the current policy. 30 days prior to the current policy's expiration the
renewal term will change from Future to Active.
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Renewal Policy continued...

Policy documents for the renewal term will be generated and accessible in the Policy File tab and
the renewal declarations page will be emailed automatically.
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